From: dafafafdafa [mailto:dafafafdafa@protonmail.com]
Sent: Sunday, December 02, 2018 5:15 PM

To: DOJ: Consumer Protection Bureau

Subject: Data Breach Notification

Number of New Hampshire residents impacted: 600

AerServ, owned by InMobi

15420 Laguna Canyon Rd #200

Irvine, CA 92618

(888) 451-4705

info@aerserv.com

In accordance with California Civil Code s. 1798.29(e); California Civil Code s. 1798.82(f).
Public notification of data breach.

The following data has been made public by the breach:

Over 60000 leads stored in Salesforce.

Over 9800 contacts stored in Salesforce.

Over 6000 user data stored in databases.

All AerServ databases containing all other AerServ company data.
All AerServ intellectual property and code.

The above contains private information including:
First and Last Name

Address

Phone Number

Email

Employment

Title

Password

Password Hint

Paypal Username

AerServ

15420 Laguna Canyon Rd #200
Irvine, CA 92618

(888) 451-4705
info@aerserv.com

InMobi

Suite 420, 475 Brannan Street,
San Francisco, California 94107





